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Nov. 18, 2011 1:07PM

Contract Name
John Nolen Diive Conerete Jolnt Repeir

Change Order Descngﬂon
e

Contractor C.P. h Ine.

{:hange Order Project No,

Account Numbers for this ©
ot

Date

Change Order No.

Contract No.

Projact No.

ge Ord
5

7610 N COUNTRY CLUB PRWY

ELKHORN, WI_ 53121

You are authorized and diracted to make' the followinﬁ changes in this contract:

ltem No, Descriptlon Est. Qty Unit Unit Price *N/IB |Total
neTete 1,860.00
et §,420.00
-
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Nsl Change Drder 2,410.00
The Original Gontract Total 323,435.20
Sum of pravious Change Orders 68,730.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Qrder will be 4(0,575.20
This Contract is & l¥i Calendar Days i Working Days
Onlginat Contract Time/Completion Date Augisst 12, 2011
Net Change in Contract Time by previous change order
Contract Tlme/Complation Date prior to this change order August 12, 2011
Additlonal day(s) as a result of this Changs Order RS !
Contract ime/complation date a8 a result of this change order August 12, 2011

4 COntractor's Acceptance

Tme PUiorre—=r"

Date hlli‘a'lu

City's Approval (see reverse side for lnstru% g Q&(Q.
Construction Ingpector \\Ako A A e

* Mark if negotiated (N) or bid (B) unit price

VLT W

Construction Suparviaor

Enginasr

Board of Public Works




Dailey, Mike

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mike,

Schlotthauer, Bill

Tuesday, January 03, 2012 3:12 PM
Dailey, Mike

John Nolen Drive Joint Repairs

Phase 2 - John Nolen.pdf, Phase 1 - John Nolen.pdf

Enclosed are maps of the 2 — John Nolen Dr. areas under the Joint Repair Contract — 6629

7/26
7/29
7/30

Traverse and Longitudinal are the same pay item for pay in the contact,

know.

PHASE 1
Traverse Cut Curb ( Front of Flag )
4812.95 2686.5
4147.30 2763.0
5295.15 5658.0
14,255.40 11,107.5
PHASE 2
Traverse Cut Curb Cut
6084.1 3881.5
9085.8 7478.85
3942.4 4370.5
19,112.30 15,730.85

Longitudinal Cut

3624.5
3142.0
6851.0
13,617.5

Longitudinal Cut

3903.0
7815.5
4242.0
15860.50

If you need more information let me
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